
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

TO:   Robinswood Tennis Center Customers  

FROM:   John Soriano, Manager - Robinswood Tennis Center 

SUBJECT: Increase in Court Rental Fees and Adult Group Lesson Series Fee  

 
Effective February 3rd, 2025 the facility will increase court rental fees and the adult group lesson 

series fee. The last increase was implemented in 2023. As one of several business units in the 

City of Bellevue’s Enterprise Division, within the Parks Department, Robinswood Tennis Center 

has a goal of full cost recovery while pricing activities competitively within the local market. As 

part of the fee pricing process the Robinswood Tennis Center staff completed a fee comparison 

of tennis facilities in the region. This is to ensure there is a balance of customer affordability, 

accessibility, and allow Robinswood Tennis Center to compensate for increased and anticipated 

operational costs. Attached is a chart that indicates category, current fee, and new fee.  

*All fees are shown with the sales tax included. 

 

Category *Current Fee *New Fee 

Group Instruction Series (8 classes) $160.00 $168.00 

 


